



File: EF15/8612
Job ID: DOC17/124807
Your Ref: SSD_7036 MOD 2

Mr Alexander Grierson
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

By email: alexander.grierson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Grierson

RE: Heritage Council comments on draft conditions for the Coraki Quarry SSD 7036.

I refer to your email dated 21 February 2016 requesting comments on the suitability of a variation to the existing Approval for Coraki Quarry.

I note the proposed modification seeks to increase the number of laden trucks which may be dispatched per hour from the site.

Previous correspondence provided by the Heritage Council under delegated authority dated 21 April 2016 identified there were no heritage items or known heritage issues relevant to this site. No conditions of approval were recommended in this correspondence to manage historical heritage matters.

The proposed modification has been considered. It will not impact heritage matters relevant to this quarry and no additional conditions are recommended at this time.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please feel free to contact Felicity Barry, Senior Archaeologist, Heritage Division, Office of Environment and Heritage, at felicity.barry@environment.nsw.gov.au or (02) 9995 6914.

Yours sincerely



Dr Thomas Richards
Senior Team Leader, State Heritage Assessments
Heritage Division
Office of Environment & Heritage
1 March 2017

As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW